From: on benait of
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for Kariong Sand and Soil supplies facility-SSD-8660

Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:09:12

rrom: I

Sent: Saturday, 29 August 2020 9:32 AM
To: DPE CSE Information Planning Mailbox <information@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Submission for Kariong Sand and Soil supplies facility-SSD-8660

Attention Director-Industry Assessments.

| would like to show my support for the state of the art recycling facility proposed at Kariong.
This is the type of facility that is much needed on the coast. Recycling road and civil materials
that can be reused on civil projects across the coast. This saves on the use of the natural
qguarried materials from Peats Ridge and Kulnura these quarries will not last forever. It will save
on the land fill sites at Woy Woy and Buttendary from being filled with unnecessary materials.
We should all get behind this proposal. It will also create local jobs and boost the local economy.

Thanks for taking the time to read my submission of support

Regerds I

Sent from Mail for Windows 10





